Not approved until next meeting
 LIBERTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

July 9, 2019	Meeting Summary	7:00 p.m.

I.	Call to Order 

The Liberty Planning and Zoning Commission met on Tuesday, July 9, 2019, in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 101 East Kansas Street. A quorum being present, Chairman Rosekrans called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

II.	Roll Call

Commission members in attendance were: Rick Boswell, Patricia Evans, Walt Holt, Amy Howard, Tom Reinier, Dee Rosekrans and Ann Waterman.  Judy Dilts and Ken Personett were absent.  Representing staff were Katherine Sharp, Director of Planning and Development; Michael Peterman, City Planner; and Ben McCabe, Assistant Director of Public Works.   4 members of the public were in attendance.

III.	 Approval of Minutes 

Chairman Rosekrans asked if there were any questions or comments related to the minutes from the June meeting, seeing none he asked for a motion.
 
Commissioner Holt moved to approve the regular session minutes from the June 11, 2019 meeting and Commissioner Evans seconded the motion. The minutes were approved 7-0-0. 

IV.	19-27A:  Future Land Use Map Amendment for 74.5+/- acres south of SLP between US 69 and Flintlock from a “Commercial” designation to a “Business” designation [Public Hearing]

Ms. Sharp presented the proposal as described in the staff report.  

Chairman Rosekrans asked the commissioners if they had any questions of staff.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]Commissioner Holt asked if the Commission was approving the drawing attached to the report or was it included for information purposes only.

Ms. Sharp stated that the drawing was for information purpose.  It is a concept from the applicant that shows the preliminary layout of the property.  There will be future applications that will come to the Commission regarding this project.  

Commissioner Holt asked if the small pad sites at the corner of US 69 and South Liberty were intended to be commercial sites.

Ms. Sharp said yes that appears to be the case.  When the next application comes before the Commission, that will be clearer and it can be discussed at that point.

Chairman Rosekrans stated that he would like to enter questions from Commissioner Dilts into the record as she is unable to attend the meeting:

	What is the Gateway to the City supposed to portray to those that enter?
	Is this a Business Park or collection of metal buildings?
	What are the parameters of the project?

Chairman Rosekrans stated the Commission has discussed the need for an updated comprehensive plan and gateways to the City are part of that discussion.

Ms. Sharp said this area was not included in the previous South Liberty Parkway Land Use Map amendment because there was an active TIF application on the site at that time. Shae said the design of the buildings and scope of the project will be reviewed at further stages.

Chairman Rosekrans asked if the applicant would like to speak.

Hunter Harris, Lane 4 Properties, 4705 Central St. KCMO 64112, the applicant, stated that his group has contracted to purchase the land.  His group is excited about bringing this project to the City.  Lane 4 is a metro wide commercial developer with projects around KU Med Center, shopping centers and most recently, senior living communities in the metro.  The goal is to attract businesses and jobs to the south part of Liberty.  The proposed plan will include a mix of retail and job centers.

Chairman Rosekrans opened the public hearing portion for this case. He asked if anyone in the audience wished to speak, seeing no one, he closed the public hearing.

Chairman Rosekrans asked the commissioners if they had any questions, seeing none he asked for a motion.

Action: Commissioner Holt moved to approve the case as presented in the staff report.   Commissioner     Waterman seconded the motion.

Commissioner Holt asked who the typical users were to be for this project.

Mr. Harris stated that the retail area would be restaurant and convenience stores to attract the workers in the area and interstate traffic.  The larger buildings would be multi-tenant spaces for businesses with small offices or showrooms and larger storage spaces.  The largest main building was proposed for a logistics type use for nearby manufacturing or a manufacturing facility.

Vote: Motion passed 7-0-0
Yes: Boswell, Evans, Holt, Howard, Reinier, Rosekrans, and Waterman
No: None
Recusal: None

Chairman Rosekrans said this case would be heard in front of the City Council on Monday, July 22, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers.

V.	19-26FP:  Final Plat for Westover Commons, 3rd Plat.  Splitting the buildings from the common ground, 12 lots

Mr. Peterman presented the proposal as described in the staff report.  

Chairman Rosekrans asked the commissioners if they had any questions of staff.  

Chairman Rosekrans asked if applicant would like to speak.

Juel Tillery, 4 Corners Homes, the applicant, stated that this was a plat to split the buildings from the common land for sale.

Chairman Rosekrans asked how many of the buildings were under construction.

Mr. Tillery stated that all the buildings were close to completion and that all of the units except 1 were leased.

Chairman Rosekrans asked the commissioners if they had any further questions, seeing none he asked for a motion.

Action: Commissioner Waterman moved to approve the case as presented.   Commissioner Evans seconded the motion.

Vote: Motion passed 7-0-0
Yes:  Boswell, Evans, Holt, Howard, Reinier, Rosekrans, and Waterman
No: None
Recusal: None

Chairman Rosekrans said this case would be heard in front of the City Council on Monday, July 22, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers.

IX.	Public Comments
There was no public comment.

X.	Other Business
a. Ms. Sharp updated the Commission on current development projects.  

XI.	Future Meeting Schedule

The next regular session is scheduled for Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 

X.	Adjournment
Commissioner Waterman moved to adjourn, Commissioner Reinier seconded. Chairman Rosekrans adjourned the meeting at 7:35 pm.
	Page 1	
